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Jack P. Broadbent
EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/APCO

October 26, 2005

Ms. Deborah Jordan

Director, Air Management Division

United States Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, CA 94105

Dear Ms. Jordan:
This is to advise you that the Bay Area Air Quality Management District is issuing a

minor revision to the Major Facility Review Permit for West Contra Costa Sanitary
Landfill, Inc. (Facility # A1840).

Permit
Plant Plant Name Applications Engineer City County
A1840  West Contra Costa 2789 and C.Allen  Richmond  Contra
Sanitary Landfill, Inc. 8514 Costa

On August 25, 2005, the District proposed a minor permit revision for this facility. This
revision concerned the addition of the S-46 Hazardous Waste Management Facility
(HWMF), the proposed gas collection system (19 horizontal collectors) for S-46, and the
proposed control system (A-11 Landfil Gas Flare for HWMF) for S-46. This minor
revision resulted in a total of 1.72 tons/year of POC from S-46 and secondary emissions
of 6.86 tons/year of CO, 1.37 tons/year of NO,, 1.14 tons/year of SO,, 0.39 tons/year of
PMj, from A-11. The new flare is subject to RACT for CO, NO,, SO,, and PMjg
emissions. NO, and POC emission increases were offset by excess contemporaneous
on-site emission reductions.

The EPA comment period for this minor revision ended on October 9, 2005. No
comments were received from EPA. The District has decided to issue the revised permit
incorporating the proposed minor revisions.

Enclosed is a copy of the final revised permit. If you have any questions regarding this
permit, please call Steve A Hill, Air Quality Engineering Manager, at: (415) 749-4673.

Sincerely yours,

Jack P. Broadbent
Executive Officer / APCO

Enclosure: Final MFR Permit for Site # A1840
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